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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Monday, January 14, 2013 12:13 PM 
To: 	 'Russorv@state.gov' 
Subject 	 Fw: Fwd: FW: Message from Secretary Geithner for Secretary Clinton 

Pls respond for me. I will forward to 

From: Cheryl Mills 	  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 10:13 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Anna James < 
Cc: H 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Message from Secretary Geithner for Secretary Clinton 

For you both 

	Original Message 	 
From: Shirley.Gathers 

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:58 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Message from Secretary Geithner for Secretary Clinton 

Hi Ms. Mills! Per Secretary Geithner, I am forwarding the below notes 
to you in the hopes that you would please pass them on to Secretary 
Clinton. Please let me know if you need anything further. Thanks very 
much! 

Shirley E. Gathers 
Executive Assistant to the Secretary 
Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
Washington, DC 20220 
Tel: 202-622-5377  
Fax: 202-622-0073  
Cell: 
email: shirley.gathers 

	Forwarded message 
From: Elise Geithner 
Date: Sun, Jan 13, 2013 at 2:56 PM 

Dear Mrs. Clinton, 
I am Tim's daughter, and I wanted to reach out to express my gratitude 
for your public service to our country and to the world  

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797665 Date: 02/19/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797665 Date: 02/19/2016 

Thank you very much and all the best, 
Elise Geithner 
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Please let me know if you'd be willing to do this. We are so grateful 
for your consideration. 

Go Cardinal! 

All the best, 
Elise Geithner 
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